Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 18 November 2024 11:27

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp

Subject: Need change email id Fresh & honest

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Please change the email id of the Fresh & Honest.

Tejas.Bagwe@Freshandhonest.com

1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RW232418621 VENDOD23 Travel Food Services Private Limited - ELR FRESH & HOMEST CAFE LTD

2 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2022 RV23I2417T12 | V000014 MUMEAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  Fresh & Honest Cafe Limited K C Preman

3 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RW232416025 = V0D0O202 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSCPL Fresh & Honest Cafe Limited  JOY DAS MUNSH
4 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32444T75 | VDOO0D21 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSKPL Fresh & Honest Cafe Lid JOY

3 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZIZ412121  Y00D0O300 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Fresh & Honest Cafe Limited  SHANTARAM

& Active Review Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 3023 RW232412121  DCODQDO0423  Deluxe Caterers Pwt. Lid. Fresh & Honest Cafe Limited  SHANTARAM

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



